From: Cathey, Chris <ccathey@yellowstonelandscape.com>

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 9:30 AM

To: Krejci, Cheryl <Cheryl.Krejci@fortbendcountytx.gov>; bryan@biolandscape.com

Subject: RE: Term Contract Renewal Form for B15-040 - Mowing and maintenance of Freedom Park
Baseball Fields

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Cheryl,

Yellowstone Landscape desires to renew the attached contract for another term, however, we would
like to request a fair and modest increase that reflects the current CPI. Our cost of business, especially
labor has increased from 2017 to 2018. Would like to cover those costs with a modest CPl increase of
2%. I've attached the latest CPI reports that supports our request of the 2% increase.

Current 2018 Price 2% Increase Requested 2019 Price
$1,199.74 $24.00 $1,223.74
Thanks,

Chris Cathey
281-808-0357
ccathey@yellowstonelandscape.com



mailto:ccathey@yellowstonelandscape.com

Fort Bend County Tabulation
Bid 15-040
Term Contract for Mowing and Maintenance Services of Freedom Park Baseball Fields

Awarded Commissioners Court 12/16/14: Bio Landscape and Maintenance
Term: through 30 September 2015
Renewal Term: 1 October 2015 through 30 September 2016
Renewal Term: 1 October 2016 through 30 September 2017
Renewal Term: 1 October 2017 through 30 September 2018

*** Amended 9/27/16 Effective 10/1/16 **Amended 7/28/15 Effective Date 10/1/15 *Amended 3/3/15

Company Price per Month

Bio Landscape and Maintenance, Inc. *%%$1,199.74

Houston

Growth Services, Inc. $1,784.00

Spring

Greenmark Environmental $2,800.00

Richmond

Houston Grotech Services Disqualified: Failed to provide proof of insurance as
required.

Sanchez Landscape Irrigation Disqualified: Failed to provide proof of workers
compensation nor automobile insurance as required.

Lawson Number: 11910




